
Leading all generations to find and follow Jesus for the flourishing of our city and beyond 

Session Meeting 
June 26, 2023 

 Good Shepherd Oak Cliff (Cliff House), 5:30 pm 

Spiritual Formation 

Worship and Prayer 

Call to Order/Omnibus Motion (page 2) 

Shepherding the Flock 

Pastor’s Report – Bryan Dunagan 

Discernment/Strategic Visioning 

Family of Churches – David Martin and Charlie Dunn 

Vision Committee – Vic Bloede and Sterling White 

Oversight/Accountability 

Operations Committee – Anne Compton 
• 2023/24 Budget Concept 2.0

Governance Coordinating Committee – T. Hardie 

ECO Update – Karen Konker 
• Hosting Presbytery of Texas, September 15-16
• Motion to call Bill Moody as Assistant Pastor
• Austin Presbyterian Theological Seminary Curie Lecture Series – Jennifer Tollett

Closing Prayer 

Next Meeting – Monday, August 28, 2023 

Governance Resources 
• hppres.org/governanceresources

1

http://hppc.org/governanceresources


Leading all generations to find and follow Jesus for the flourishing of our city and beyond 

Omnibus Motion 

Motion to approve the agenda for tonight’s meeting, the minutes from the regular Session 
Meeting on May 22, 2023 and the May 2023 Membership reports (pages 3-18). 

2



Leading all generations to become transformed followers of Jesus, for the flourishing of our city and beyond 

STATED MEETING OF THE SESSION 
HIGHLAND PARK PRESBYTERIAN CHURCH 

May 22, 2023, 6:00 PM  

Quorum Present 

Attendance Attached 

Spiritual Formation Worship and Prayer 

The meeting began with a video from John Ortberg on the life and influence of Tim 
Keller.  It was followed by a time of singing led by Calum Lindsay and a time of 
reflection on the stirring and leading of the Holy Spirit as we approach Pentecost 
Sunday.  

Call to Order 

Bryan Dunagan called the business meeting to order at 6:30 pm. A motion was 
made to approve the agenda for tonight’s meeting, the Minutes and Attendance 
Records of the regular Session meeting of April 24, 2023, and the April 2023 
Membership Report. The motion passed unanimously. A motion also was made, 
seconded and approved unanimously to receive the newest covenant partners 
taking vows on May 14, 2023 at HPPres, and those taking vows on April 23, 2023 at 
Grace Church Lake Highlands, as listed in the Membership Report. 

Shepherding the Flock Pastor’s Report  

Bryan Dunagan provided reports on the following: 

1. Sarah Good’s departure was noted with great appreciation for her service and
leadership during times for our church that were particularly trying.  Sarah leaves a
team of well trained and capable people leading our staff in all departments.  Ted
Munselle who has long been involved with the Operations Committee has agreed
to step in as interim executive director, for which the Session is deeply grateful.
2. Nine interns have begun their summer employment, all having roots at HPPres.
3. Vacation Bible School approaches.  We are expecting more than 1,000 children
and volunteers.
4. Construction of the planned renovations at Grace Church Lake Highlands will
begin as soon as necessary permits and other preparations are in place.
5. We can now confirm that the national headquarters of ECO will be moving to the
Dallas area over the summer and early fall.
6. Bryan has met recently with the senior pastors of the 8 largest ECO churches.
Many are new to their roles and face challenges of various kinds.  One issue that is
common is how to further strengthen those leading the churches in our
denomination.  Growing new leaders is even more challenging when we really need
them to be ready when they arrive.  It was noted that Bryan is the longest tenured
senior pastor among these 8.
7. Finally, Bryan asked, and the Session readily agreed to hold the June Session
meeting on June 26 at Good Shepherd Oak Cliff.

Discernment/Strategic 
Visioning  

Family of Churches Update 

No report. 

3



Leading all generations to become transformed followers of Jesus, for the flourishing of our city and beyond 

Vision Committee 

Vic Bloede had no report except that the Vision Committee continues its study of 
next steps in the project of encouraging an emotionally healthy church. 

Oversight/ Accountability  ECO Coordinator 

John Walsh reported on the reflections of ECO Presbytery of Texas on Kingdom 
Expansion, with plans to emphasize church planting as an essential means of 
growing the kingdom.  Beginning at the end of this month, member churches will 
make a concerted effort to engage in corporate prayer for God’s kingdom work.  
Model prayers for the period from May 28 through September 24 are included with 
these minutes. 

Governance Coordinating Committee 

T. Hardie gave a brief report on the committee assignment process.  Nominations
for committee assignments for 2023-2024 will be made by the GCC at the June
Session meeting.  Committee moderators were encouraged to communicate to the
GCC any needs or preferences for new committee members on their committees.
T. also reported that the GCC is planning the next Gathering of Elders for early
August at a lunch meeting where we will have the opportunity to report on our
financial year-end and plans for the next fiscal year.

Operations Committee 

Anne Compton gave a brief financial report, advising that receipts so far this fiscal 
year exceed receipts for last year by $1.1 million, but are still less than budgeted 
receipts.  Expenses are also below budget and are being watched by the 
Committee and all staff very carefully.  Preliminary thoughts are that the Operations 
Committee will recommend a flat budget for fiscal year 2024. 
Anne also reported that we are still waiting for the arrival of the new air conditioning 
equipment (hoping existing equipment will last the summer), and we are planning 
for some maintenance and upkeep on the West Block homes.  

Closing Prayer 

There being no further business, the Session formed a circle and held hands to 
close in prayer. 

The meeting was adjourned at 7:30 pm. 

Upcoming Schedule Next Session Meeting – June 26, 2023 at Good Shepherd Oak Cliff. 

________________________      ___________________________ 
Bryan Dunagan, Moderator Thornton Hardie, Clerk of Session 

4



Leading all generations to become transformed followers of Jesus, for the flourishing of our city and beyond 

SESSION ATTENDANCE 2022-2023 
SESSION ATTENDANCE 2022-2023 

Elder Sept Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug 

Vic Bloede X A X X X X X X 
Jackie Burke X X X X X X X A 
Andrew Campbell X X X A X X A X 
Anne Compton X A X X X X X X 
Vuong Dao X X X X X X X X 
Justin Eastburn X X X X X X X A 
T. Hardie, Clerk X X X X X A X X 
Sharon Johnson X X X X X X X X 
Karen Konker A X X X X X X X 
Brett Krause X X X X X X X X 
Lauren Langley X X X X X X X X 
David Martin X X X X X A X A 
Craig Murray X A X X X X X X 
Margaret Nderitu A X X X X A X X 
Becky Paterik X X X X X X X X 
Kelsey Phillips X X X X X X X X 
John Rain A X X X X X X A 
Karl Rathjen X A A X X X X A 
Alisa Sell X X X A X A X X 
Reid Slaughter X X X X X X X X 

Jennifer Tollett X X X X X X X X 
John Walsh X A X X X X X X 
Madeline Wilkins X X X X X X X X 

Others in attendance:  
Bryan Dunagan, Cameron Beaty, Charlie Dunn, Simon Kingori, Jay Lee, Josh Peck, Wes Nichols, Theresa 
Guerra, Emily Scates, Calum Lindsay, and Zach House. 

5



6



7



8



9



10



11



12



13



14



15



2023 May Membership Report 
May 1, 2023 through May 31, 2023 
Session Meeting of June 26, 2023 

Covenant Partners - May 31, 2023 

AGE 

Total: 
Beginning 

of the 
Month 

New 
Covenant 
Partners 

Dismissed 
Covenant 
Partners 

Deceased 
Covenant 
Partners 

Total:    
End of 

the 
Month 

Percent 
of Total 

18 & Under* 246 17 0 0 263 5% 
19 to 35 1543 25 0 0 1568 30% 
36 to 50 890 18 0 0 908 17% 
51 to 65 1178 4 0 0 1182 23% 
66 to 80 747 3 0 0 750 14% 
81 & Over 369 0 0 1 368 7% 
Unknown 147 7 0 0 154 3% 
Total 5120 74 0 1 5193 100% 

Baptized Members (Infant to 14) - May 31, 2023 
According to ECO, a 'baptized member' has been baptized but has not yet made a public profession of 
faith in Christ, through, for example, our Confirmation experience (7th grade).  

AGE 5/31/2023 
Infants - 14 798 

16



2022-2023 MEMBERSHIP REPORT 
May 31, 2023 

Session Meeting of June 25, 2023 

NEW CONVENANT PARTNERS 
HIGHLAND PARK PRESBYTERIAN CHURCH 
Vows taken Sunday, May 14, 2023 

Banner, Edward 
Banner, Piper 
Beecherl, Ben 
Beecherl, Caroline 
Bridges, Audra 
Childs, Craig 
Childs, Hannah 
Coll, Claire 
Coll, Francisco 
Conger, Ashley 
Davis, Mary 
Davis, Weldon 
Dabrowski, April 
Fowler, Cory 
Fowler, Jenny 
Gamble, Liza 
Gamble, Max 
Githaiga, Josphine 
Goldman, Bridget 

Goldman, Mike 
Gonzalez, John 
Gonzalez, Julie 
Hall, Bryan 
Hall, Jan 
Hanley, Morgan 
Hansbrough, Kelley 
Harrison, Hal 
House, Zack 
House, Bethany 
Hundley, Frank 
Karageorge, Madeline 
Karageorge, Nick 
Karua, Eliud 
Kim, Janice 
Kimemia, Lydiah 
Koch, Adam 
Koch, Blythe 
Kudiza, Miriam 

Maina, Mary 
McKnight, Amy 
McKnight, Drew 
McKnight, Lindsay 
McKnight, Philip 
Middleton, Yale 
Morris, Renee 
Morris, Rob 
Ngare-Karua, Zipporah 
Sellers, Baine 
Sellers, Sara 
Smith, Emily 
Smith, Preston 
Toms, Kelsey 
Wiley, Caleb 
Winston, Katie 
Yanez, Isaac 

Confirmation Students also taking Vows 

Daggs, Caroline 
Dao, Elizabeth 
Dao, Isabella 
Hefty, Elise 
Howie, Hartley 
Jenull, Hunter 

Jenull, Julie 
Jenull, Samuel 
Karuga, Gianna 
Kelley, Drake 
Kingori, Kayla 
Lance, Willa 

McKnight, Wayte 
Nobles, Lucy 
Roberts, Ella 
Schoenvogel, Hawkins 
Stienke, Drake 

MILESTONES 
Births 
Storey, Jesse, child of Clair Storey on May 5, 2023 

17



Leading all generations to find and follow Jesus for the flourishing of our city and beyond  

Infant Baptisms   
Emslie, Billie Sofia, child of Mr. and Mrs. John Emslie (Charley) on May 21, 2023 
Kerber, Camille child of Mr. and Mrs. Justin Kerber (Richelle) on May 21, 2023 
Kerber, Kate, child of Mr. and Mrs. Justin Kerber (Richelle) on May 21, 2023 
Kerber, Sophie Lynne, child of Mr. and Mrs. Justin Kerber (Richelle) on May 21, 2023 
Lipscomb, Annie Elizabeth, child of Mr. and Mrs. Stephen Lipscomb (Caroline) on May 21, 2023 
McWilliams, Virginia Lee, child of Mr. and Mrs. Hunter McWilliams (Catherine) on May 21, 2023 
Mwangi, Aya Wambui, child of Mr. and Mrs. Dan Kiuna (Junnie) on May 21, 2023 
Ngare, Gideon Macharia, child of Mr. and Mrs. Eliud Ngare-Karua (Zipporah) on May 21, 2023 
Samuels, Charles David, child of Mr. and Mrs. Ryan Samuels (Christie) on May 21, 2023 

Adult Baptisms 
None 

Weddings 
Center, Rosie to Dunham, Geoff on May 13, 20023 
Foran, Mary to Hammond, Chad on May 6, 2023 

Deaths 
Green, Roger on May 22, 2023* 
Hein, Betty on May 5, 2023 

*guest 

DISMISSED COVENANT PARTNERS 
Highland Park Presbyterian  
Jeffares, Sara dismissed per their request 

18



Motion from the Governance Coordinating Committee 
(Approved by the GCC on June 12, 2023) 

Motion: 

The Governance Coordinating Committee moves that the attached schedule of Governing Elders be 
approved for the committees indicated for the 2023-2024 fiscal year beginning September 1, 2023, and 
that the appointment of Governing Elders to the Senior Pastor Evaluation Team for 2023 be ratified and 
approved. 

Rationale: 

The GCC is charged with nominating Governing Elders to committees at or prior to the beginning of each 
fiscal year, and the GCC is further charged with nominating Governing Elders to the Senior Pastor 
Evaluation Team which conducts an annual evaluation of the Senior Pastor’s performance which is 
reported to the Session in August of each year. 

19



Proposed 2023-24 Governing Elder Committee Assignments 
For approval by Session on June 26, 2023 

Audit  
_______________ TBD 

ECO Coordinator 
John Walsh 

ONC   
Reid Slaughter - Moderator 
John Rain - 25 
Lauren Langley - 26 

Operations     
Anne Compton - 25– Moderator 
Reid Slaughter - 24 
John Walsh - 25 
Justin Eastburn - 25 
Brett Krause – 26 
Larry Glasscock – 27 

Vision    
Jackie Burke - 24 – Moderator 
Dave Martin - 24 
Margaret Nderitu - 24 
Alisa Sell – 25 
Andrew Campbell – 26 
Kelsey Phillips – 26 
John Rain – 25 

GCC 
Jennifer Tollett - Moderator 
Karl Rathjen - 25  
Craig Murray – 26 

Senior Pastor Evaluation Team 

Jennifer Tollett 
Karl Rathjen 
Anne Compton 
Becky Paterik 

20



Motion to the Session from the ECO Coordinator, June 26, 2023 

It is moved that the Session confirm the call to the position of Assistant Pastor to Bill Moody 
who is now certified by A Covenant Order of Evangelical Presbyterians (ECO), through the 
Pastoral Ministry Ordination Team of the Texas Presbytery, to receive the call, approved to be 
Ordained as an ECO Pastor. 

Background and Rationale 

This would confirm the call of Bill Moody to serve as Assistant Pastor, Peak Street Church, 
where he has served as Assistant Church Planter since 2020. 

Bill graduated from Auburn University in 2013 where he majored in Accounting. Immediately 
following undergrad, Bill served as Staff Associate with Young Life in Beaumont Texas 
overseeing outreach at two local high schools – one, a private Catholic school and one, a 
large 6A public school. In 2016-2020, Bill pursued his ThM from Dallas Theological Seminary 
in Dallas, TX. During seminary he gained related field service experience at Peak Street 
Church as a ministry intern prior to coming on staff in his current full-time role. 

Bill is married to Caitlin, a licensed social worker in foster care with Buckner International. 
They met in college and are parents of eight-month-old twins, William and Louise. In his role 
at Peak Street Church, Bill is excited and encouraged by the opportunity to reach young 
professionals asking big questions about life. Peak Street Church has experienced growth, 
both in new members and spiritual vitality, through Bill’s gift set of pastoral care, teaching and 
administrative support. He is also grateful to serve alongside the Family of Churches seeking 
to help people find and follow Jesus for the flourishing of Old East Dallas and beyond. 

Pros 

Joyously endorse and confirm Bill’s call to serve and grow Peak Street Church and participate 
as a member of the HP Pres Family of Churches and ECO as an Ordained Pastor. 

Cons 

None 

Submitted by Karen Konker, ECO Coordinator, June 26, 2023. 

21



22


	01 Session Agenda June 2023
	02 Omnibus Template May 2023
	03 Session Minutes 5-22-23
	04 ECO Kingdom Expansion Prayers
	05 June 2023 Membership Stat Report
	06 Membership Report May 2023
	NEW CONVENANT PARTNERS
	MILESTONES
	Births
	Storey, Jesse, child of Clair Storey on May 5, 2023
	Infant Baptisms
	Adult Baptisms
	None
	Weddings
	Center, Rosie to Dunham, Geoff on May 13, 20023
	Foran, Mary to Hammond, Chad on May 6, 2023
	Deaths
	Green, Roger on May 22, 2023*
	Hein, Betty on May 5, 2023
	*guest
	DISMISSED COVENANT PARTNERS
	Highland Park Presbyterian
	Jeffares, Sara dismissed per their request

	07 Motion from the Governance Coordinating Committee-June 26 2023
	08 Proposed Committee Assignments for  2023-24 v3
	09 Motion to the Session from the ECO Coordinator Re. Bill Moody - 06-26-23
	ADP5523.tmp
	NEW CONVENANT PARTNERS
	MILESTONES
	Births
	Storey, Jesse, child of Clair Storey on May 5, 2023
	Infant Baptisms
	Adult Baptisms
	None
	Weddings
	Center, Rosie to Dunham, Geoff on May 13, 20023
	Foran, Mary to Hammond, Chad on May 6, 2023
	Deaths
	Green, Roger on May 22, 2023*
	Hein, Betty on May 5, 2023
	*guest
	DISMISSED COVENANT PARTNERS
	Highland Park Presbyterian
	Jeffares, Sara dismissed per their request




